Monday February 13, 2023

Belle Plaine Community Center

07:00 pm

At 7:00 pm Alvin Bartz called to order the February 13, 2023 monthly board meeting, present for roll call was Wade Wisnefske Supervisor #1, Cory Retzlaff Supervisor #2, Kristine Vomastic Clerk and Colleen Weishoff Treasurer.

#### **8 Citizens Present**

### PUBLIC COMMENTS

Joan Sousek asked for several updates from previous meetings:

- 1. the progress on the 22 wayside , Alvin stated he has not heard back yet from the DOT but it is not a priority, we will continue to maintain it like we have.
- 2. has the camera been put up at the Recycling Center? Wade stated it has not been put up yet.
- 3. have we been able to figure out the Harter's Bill? Alvin said yes, we have figured it out
- 4. Joan also asked if we have elected a Board of Appeals committee yet?

### **CLERKS REPORT**

The Clerk read the minutes from the January 9, 2023 meeting. Wade made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Cory, all three in favor non opposed, motion carried.

### CSM MAP APPROVAL

Alvin talked to the Supervisor's concerning Certified Survey Maps for Greg Riesenberg and Jones, Muskavitch and Klebesals. Wade made a motion to sign the originals when we receive them, seconded by Cory, all three in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

Paul Hahn had brought in a new fee schedule for the board to approve just prior to our meeting, Alvin showed it to the Supervisor's, Cory said we should put this on the March meeting agenda for further discussion and possible approval.

# TRAILOR PARK GARBAGE CHARGES

Due to rising costs Alvin talked about raising the trailor park garbage fee per trailor from \$7.00 to \$10.00. Cory made a motion to accept this raise, seconded by Wade, all in favor none opposed, motion carried. We will let the parks know that this will be starting in April.

### **BOARD OF REVIEW TRAINING**

With the upcoming Board of Review in May, training is now required every year instead of every two years, Dick Hesse and Alvin will attend the in-person training on Friday April 21<sup>st</sup> in Wabeno, the clerk and Wade will do the virtual training on May 1<sup>st</sup> at 6:30 pm.

## **RAISING THE COST FOR NEW FIRE NUMBER RQUESTS**

We now charge residents \$25.00 for a new fire number request, the actual cost the town is charged is \$75.00. A motion was made by Cory to raise the residents cost to \$75.00 so that the town is not underpaid, seconded by Wade, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

### **UPDATE ON E-CYCLE**

Alvin gave an update on the grant application we have sent in; he feels that we will have low priority in receiving any of the grant money but we filled it out anyway. We should hear by mid-March on if we will receive anything or not.

### **RECYCLING CENTER DISCUSSION**

Ann Bartz talked about how many people are coming to the Recycling Center she said this week there was about 19 people and last week there was about 18. Alvin stated our long-term goal is not to have free garbage.

### **CHAIRMAN'S REPORT**

Alvin stated that Imago Dei will be selling three acres of land on Grass lake road. We will be receiving a CSM map in the near future.

Alvin has received two inquiries concerning renting space at the Stockbridge Munsee strip mall located by the Shell 22. He said the Stockbridge would have the final decision on if they would want the new business or not. Alvin said the bids for the new fire truck will be in for review at the February 22, 9:00 am meeting at the Shawano fire house.

Alvin mentioned that they have already started buying supplies for the Shawano fair stand.

## **SUPERVISOR REPORT**

Cory said Mark from the fire department asked about when we will be getting the hose reel up in the firehouse for washing our fire trucks. Wade said they have a quote from Schreiber Plumbing for \$750.00 to do the plumbing. Dick Hesse will do the replacing of the door seals. A question was asked who is going to work on the ceiling reinforcements? We will get another update in March. Cory also mentioned that Shawn at the Shawano firehouse wants our firehouse kept at 62 degrees and if they need to heat up the building fast, they should use the stand by unit and not the furnace.

### **TREASURER'S REPORT**

Colleen Weishoff Treasurer went over the bills and finances, a motion from Wade was made to accept the bills as presented, seconded by Cory, all in favor, none opposed motion carried.

Wade made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Cory, all in favor none opposed motion carried.

8:22 pm

**Kristine Vomastic Clerk**